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Resumen

• Durante este tema, los alumnos aprenderán como reportar

hechos de manera formal diciendo o no quien es el

responsable de la acción.

• Palabras Claves: present – past – passive -

Tema: Present passive vs Past passive



Tema: Gustos y preferencias

Abstract

• During this topic students will learn to use some verbs, which

are going to help them to express their likes and preferences in

two different ways.

• Palabras Claves: likes – dislikes – hate – enjoy – gerund



Objetivo general: Expresar un discurso oral y 

escrito donde se aporte información acerca de

condiciones de vida con referencia al pasado y 

presente, y actividades de la

vida cotidiana de acuerdo al contexto 

socioeducativo.



Nombre de la unidad: Unidad II

UNIDAD II: Present and past passive.  

Objetivo de la unidad: Expresar un discurso oral y escrito donde se 

aporte información acerca de planes futuros, se describan personas, 

lugares y actividades de la vida cotidiana de acuerdo al contexto 

socioeducativo.



Present and past passive.

The passive form is more formal than the active and it is more common in 
written language. We often use the passive when we don’t know, when it
is obvious, or when we don’t want so say who or what is responsible for
the action.



Present passive

The active form is when we say
or mention who performs the
action.  

Ex. Claudia cleans the floor. 

As you can see, in the previous
sentence we have a subject
who does the action. 

Present active  

The passive form is when we
say or mention by who the
action is performed or only
what happened to the subject
of the action. 

• The floor is cleaned by
Claudia. 

• The floor is cleaned.  

As you can see, in the
previous sentence we only
mention what happened to 
the object. 



Past passive form

The past active form is when
we say or mention who
performed the action.  

Ex. Claudia cleaned the floor. 

As you can see, in the previous
sentence we have a subject
who did the action. 

Past active form

The past passive form is when
we say or mention by who the
action was performed or only
what happened to the object
of the action. 

• The floor was cleaned by
Claudia. 

• The floor was cleaned.  

As you can see, in the
previous sentence we only
mention what happened to 
the object. 
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